
J o n e s , William V., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jerry Sherrell [jerrys@mackenergycorp.com] 
Wednesday, January 20, 2010 8:03 AM 
Jones, William V., EMNRD 
SWD-^IiaS-t&t . \&=%^ 
MX-7000N_20100120_075245.pdf; MX-7000N_20100120_075332.pdf 

Good morning Will, 
Quick question. This order states the pert interval and then says Devonian and Ellenburger formations, we may have 
other formations in between. I wanted to see if we could get the order corrected to say Devonian through Ellenburger. 
There are no producers in the area. I am attaching this portion ofthe mudlog for you to review. I will have to send a 
couple of emails do to size. 

Thanks, 

Jerry W. Sherrell 
Mack Energy Corporation 
Office 575-748-1288 
Cell 575-703-8383 
ierrvs(a)mackenerqvcorp.com 

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot 
Email Security. 
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Sam SWD #3 
1779 FSL & 436 FEL, Sec. 28 T15S R30E 

Formation Tops 

Quaternary Surface 

Yates 
Queen 
Grayburg 
San Andres 
Glorieta 
Tubb 
Abo 

1700' 
2425' 
2790' 
3025' 
4685' 
5910' 
6625' 

Wolfcamp 
Cisco 
Strawn 
Atoka 
Chester 
Woodford 

~ Devonian 
Montoya 
Silurian 
Ellenburger 

8020' 
8930' 
10380' 
10510' 
10925' 
11325' 

TROO^ 
12350' 
12425' 
12500' 



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

I, Christina E. Stock 
Legals Clerk 

Ofthe Roswell Daily Record, a daily 
newspaper published at Roswell, New 
Mexico do solemnly swear that the 
clipping hereto attached was published 
in the regular and entire issue of said 
paper and not in a supplement thereof 
for a period of: 

one time with the issue dated 

September 23, 2009 

Clerk 

Sworn and subscribed to before me 

June 13, 2010 

(SEAL) 

PubllihSept»mb«r'S3i

!2M»;

 ; '. ..^•'•'.J 

Mack Energy Corporation. Post. Office Box 900, Artesia,' NM 88211-0960, has'1 
filed an Application with the N6W Maxto) Oil Coha/yaSoV Dtviaon seeking J 
authorization to Inject produced water into the Sam SWD 13 1779 FSL' M36 
F£l ot Section 28.T15S R30E, NMPM, Chaves CMnty. Nw MexW. ^o water '• 
wffl.be.Injected inlo.lbe DevoniaruBlonburger formation at a.disposal'deplh.ol 
11i400-12.350 and 12,500-12,600', Water wi[l be injected at a maximum surface 
pressure pi 1670 pounds.and a maximum injection rate pi <000 BWPD.. Any 
Interested party with questions dr .comments may contact Jerry W. Sherrell at 
MadtEnergy Corporation, Post Office Box 960, Artesia: New.Mralco 8821) 0960 
or call (575) 743-1288;. 0B]9cS'pns to this application or requests to hearing 
mu5t be Wed wilh the Oil ConservatlonDiyision, 1220'Soulh Saint Francis Drive, j 
Sanla Fo, New Mexico 87505, within fifteen days of the date of the publication ol ! 
Ihis noiic©. ' • ! 
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P.O. 90X 10?25, Mfabnd. T 

1ES LOGGING, INC. 

Hfonoumoii watt lOBoma 
432)687-3146 

D44(.-HM46 _ ^ 

Piodnci i M \ ( k l M l « ^ COKI>. 

Wolliiaiiic: S A M SWIMO 

77')' FSI.& 43«' FKI..S1-X.2S,T15S,R30B Locution: 

Sm-vcv: 

< ounn. Si ( I I W I S ( (H \ IY, NM 

DDC • Dfflia Depth Correc 
DS - Diructianaf Sun/av l u - lOl 
DST - Drill S«m Ten TO - Trt| 

iM-fiMYtWIIR • fiffijj^ffi CHERT-
3AN0- \ * * » M SHALE -
SILT - ,vsvv ; NO SAMPLE -
DOLOMITE - W S B CMAl.K -

ORIU.TI.Me tRO.P. 

-La*t Circulation 
- N*w Bit 
- No Rcturn* 

Geologists R I C H V K D C K M J E R J R V M J R O B N h K S M I 111 

Elevation: ( G L ) - 3632 ( K H ) - 3651 

D e p t h s : ( S T A R T ) * 11000 ( T D ) - 13130 , D a t e s : U / 1 9 / M 0 9 T O 12/22.'2«l» 

11(120 — 

1 1180* "v»OB"*»M : i": 

OAS ANALYSIS | HOTWIRE, CHROMATOOIW-li) LJEaCSfTIOH a R£M*rt><S 

T j SILTST: BLK.FRM.BLKY. 
; 1 W F G R . I P V CARB.GRAN 
; ! TXT.TR-NQN C L A C d S O F C 

LS: CRM-OY.BUFF-aRN, 
FRM.WF-VFXLN.DNS.OCC 
CHERTY.IP FGR SAND XL , 
INaEQO.NSOfC 

SILTST: DLK.FHM.BUTT. 

W F G R . I P V CAR8.QRAN 

TXT.TR-NQN CLAC.HSOFC 

LS: CRM-OY.BUFF-BRN, 

FRM. W F - V P X LN ,DN S .OCC 

CHERTY.IP FGR fiAKD XL, 

CHERT: TAN-8RN.CL« ,HD 
CR1PTOXLN.OCC FRAC W l 
P YR. THAN 5P-OPQ.MSOFC 

i : CRM-C-Y.-JUFF-BRN, 

N,DNS,MOD 
P FOR SAND, 

INBEDO.NSOFC 

TRIP FOR NEW 8 tT t m 

JZ H A U L AND NEW DOWN 

HOLE MOTOR AT 11008 TT 

L S : Cf tM-0Y,BUF-=-8RN. -;RM.VVF.WXLN,ONS,OCC 
CHERTY.V FRAC W/QT3 XL & PYR.NSOFC 
5JLTST: 8LK.FRM.BLKY, WFGR.IP V CARB,GRAH N CLAC.NSOFC 

3 5 ; LT-MGY.FRM.VFGR.V 
COM3L.MOD CALC.DHS.F 
ORAN TXT.NSOFC 

S1LT3T; BLK,FRM,BLKY, 
W F O R . I P V CARB.GRAN 
TXT.TR-NON CLAC,N30FC 

i ! L 3 : CRM-GY, BU F F .8 R N, 

j F R M . W F - V F X L N . O r J ^ O C C 

CHERT: 7AN-8RN,CLR,HO 
CRfPTOXLN.QCC FRAC W/ 
PYR.TRANSP-OPQ,N$OFC 

SILTST: BLK.FRM.BLKY. 

W F G R . I P V CARB.GRAN 

TXT.TR-NON CLAC.NSOFC 

L S : CRM-OY.BUFF.- iRK, 
FRM , W F • VFXLN ,DNS ,OCC 
CHERTY.IP FGR SAND XL , 
INBJsDO.NSQFC 

S H : PR ED BLK.V OK OY 
SM aY.SRN.SMOOTH PLTV 

I WAXY TEXT,NON CLAC,FRM 
' ' W F G R N 

L S : CRM-GY.eUFF-BRN, 
FRM.WF.VFXLN.ONS.OCC 
TRCHGRTY,-JSOFC 

SILTST: DKGY.FRM.BLKY, 

VVFOR.IP V CAR6,GRAN 

TXT.TR-NON CLAC.NSOFC 

S ILT3T : EI«OY,FRM r BLKY. 

W F G R . I P V CARB. GRAN 

TXT.TR-MQN CLAC.NSOFC 

L S : CRM-GY.TR BUFF.FRM 

WF-VFXLN.ONS.OGC TR 

CHERTY.MOO ARG.NSOFC 

S iLTST: MOY.FRM.BLKY. 
W F Q R . l t - TR CARB.ORAN 
T K T . T R . a u CLAC.NSOFC 

SH: PREDBLK.C 
SM GY.FRM.PLATV.SMOOTH 
WAXY TEXT,NON CLAC, 
NSOFC 

SILTST: MOY.FRM, BLKY. 
W F G R . I P TW CAR8.GRAN 
TXT.TR-SU C L A C N S O F C 

SILTST: MGY.FRM.BLKY, 

W F O R . I P TR CARB.GRAN 

TXT.TR-3LI CLAC.NSOFC 

3 H : PREO 8LK .OK.LTON. 

SM GY.FRM.PLATY.SHOOTH 

WAXY TEXT. NON CLAC, 

\ . " ] * rCONNOASTT'T 'TT 

SYSTEM TEST 3 « 
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11400--

* S ILTST: OKGY.FRM.BLKY, 

W F G R . I P V CARB.GRAN 

~TXT.TR.NON CLAC.NSOFC 

L S : C R M O Y . T R BUFF.FRM 
V F - « L N . 0 N S , O C G TR 
CHERTY.MOO ARa .CRAN 
TXT.NSOFC 

SILTST: ( 
W F G R . I P 

TXT.TR-NDN CLAC,N 

SH: PR ED BLK.OK.LTGN, 
GM GY.FRM.PLATY.CMOOTH 
WAXY TEXT, NON CLAC, 
NSOFC 

LS: CRM4Y.TR BUFF,PRM VF-J-XLN.DNS.OCC TR CHER TY.MOO ARC OR AN TXTNSOFC 
SH: PRED QLK.DK-LTQN, SM OY.FRM.PLATY.SMOOTH WAXY TEXT,, NON CLAC. NSOFC 
CHERT: CLR.GYGN.BRN.HD 
CRIPTOXLNJR CAR8.0CC FRAC.TR FOSB.NSOFC 

Y.Tf t BUFF.FRM 

VF-FKLW.DNS.OCC TR 

CHERTY.MOO ARG.GRAN 

TXT.NSOFC 

S H : PRED BLK.DK-LTGN. 

SM OY.FRM.PLATY.SMOOTH 

WAXY TEXT.NQtJ CLAC. 

S ILTST; OKGY.FRM.8LKY. 

W F G R . I P V CAR8 ,GRAN 

TXT.TR.NON CLAC.NSOFC 

L S ; CRM-GY.TR BUFF.FRM 

VF-FXLN.DHS,OCC TR 

C H E R T Y ^ O D ARG.GRAN 

S H : PREO BLK.DK-LTQN. 
S M QY.FRM.PLATY,SMOOTH 
WAXY TEX T.N ON CLAC, 
NSOFC 

SILTST: DKaY.FRM.BLKY, 
W F G R . I P V CARQ.GRAN 

I CLAC.NSOFC 

L S : CRMJJY.T f t BUFF.FRM 
VF- fXLN.DNS.OCC TR 
CHESTY-MOD ARO.CtNAN 
TXT.NSOFC 

S M GY.FRM.PLATY.OMOOTH 
WAXY TEXT,NON CLAC. 
NSOFC 

B ILT3T : OKGY,FRM.BLKY. 
W F G R . I P V CARB.GRAN ' 
TXT.TR-NON CLAC.NSOFC 

SK: PREO BLK.DK.LTON, 
8 M GY.FRM.PLATY,SMOOTH 
WAXY TEXT,NON CLAC, 
NSOFC 

SILTST: DKGY.FHM.BLKY. 
W F G R . I P W C A R 8 . 0 R A N 
TXT.TR-NON CLAC.NSOFC 

i I ! < f \ WOB-4JH] 

TRIP FOR N f t r l l UL TERRA 
I 6 S K R 0 E D ( 5 < 1 , 4 » V 
IL NEW MOTOR 
B E A M E D TO BOTTEM, SSS' 

L S : CRM-GY.TR BUFF.FRM 
VF-FXLM.0N3.OCC TR 
C H E f l T r . M O D ARG.GRAN 
TXT.NSOFC 

L S : MQY.TR CRM,FRM.ONS 
V F - W F X L N . T R CHEJ-T.MOD 
ARG.GRAN TXT.NSOFC 

CHERT: D K - M B R N J R CLR, 
HD.CRIPTOXLN.FRAC.OPO-
SLI TRANSL.NSOFC 

L S : M-LTGY.TR CRM.FRM. 
D M 3 . V F - W F X L N . T 
M O D AHG.G 

CHERT: DK.MBRN.WH-CLR. 
HD.CRIPTOXLN.FRAC.OPQ-

.. NSOFC 

LS: CRM.M 

F-VFXLN.TR CHER T.SLI 

ARG.GRAN TXT.NSOFC 

CHERT: DK .MBRN ,Y/U-CLR, 

NQ.CR1PTOXLN,FRAC,OPQ-

SLI TRANSL.NSOFC 

L S : CRM.M 4 .TGY.FRM.0NS 

F-VFXLN.TR CHERT.SLI 

ARG.GRAN TXT.NSOFC 

CHERT: DK-MBRN.WH-CLR, 

HD.CRIPTOXLN,Pi 

SLI TRAN3L.NSQFC 

LS: C R M . M 4 . T 0 Y . f R M . D N S 

F-VPXLN.TR C H E R T . S U 

ARG.GRAN TXT.NSOFC 

CHERT: O K - M B R N . W H ^ L R . 
HD.CRIPTOXLN.FRAC.OPO-
S U TRANSL.NSOFC 

i*-LTOY,FRM, 

ONS.F.VFXLN.TR CHERT, 

SLI ARG.GRAN TXT.NSOFC 

L S : CRM-GY.TR BUFF.FRM 

VF-FXLM.ONS.OCC TR 

CHEFTY.MOD ARG.GRAN 

TXT.NSOFC 

3 H : PRE0 8 L K . D 
FR M. PLA T Y. SMOOTH-WAXY 
TEXT.NON CLAC.NSOFC 

f4 
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C H E R T : U - M B R N . W H - C L R , 
HO.GRIPTOXLN.FRACONS. 
T R A N S L - T R A N S P , IP OPQ, 
NSOFC 

.OK-MGN.GY 
FRM.P LA TY,SMOOTH-WAXY 
TEXT.MON C L A C . N S O F C 

L S : WH-CRM,M-LTGY.FRM. 
DNS.F-VFXLN.TR C H E R T , 
SLI A R O ORAN T X T . N S O F C 

C H E R T : LT-M8RN.WH-Cl. f l , 
H 0 C R IPTOX L N, F R A C , DNS. 
TRANSL-TRANSI* , IP OPQ, 
N S O F C 

AH: P R E D 8LK,DK-MGN.GY 

FRM.PLATY.3MOOTH-WAXY 

T E X T NON C L A C . N S O F C 

L S ; WH-CRM,M-LTGY,FRM, 

0N3 .F .VFXLN.TR C H E R T . 

SL) A R G . G R A N TXT .NSOFC 

C H E R T : LT-MSRN,WH-CLR, 
H0 .CRIPTOXLN.FRAC.DN5 , 
T R A N S L - T R A N S P ,IP OPQ, 
N S O F C 

S I L T S T : P R E O GY-OK G Y 
SM SLK.Ott B R N . S L K Y 
GRAN TEXT.F i 

L S : WH-CRM.M-LTG Y . F R M , 
DWS.F.VFXLN.TR C H E R T , 
SLI A R G . G R A N T X T . N S O F C 

S I L T S T : P R E D GY-OK O Y 
SM BLK.DK B R N . S L K Y 
ORAN T E X T . F M . W F O N 

L S : WH-CRM,M-LTGY,FRM, 

0N3 .F -VFXLN.TR C H E R T . 

S L I A R G GRAN T X T . N S O F C 

S I L T S T : P R E D OY-DK G Y 
SM 8 L K . 0 K 8 R N . B L K Y 
ORAN T E X T . F M . V V F G N 

L S : WH-CRM,M-LTGY.FRM, 
DNS.F-VFXLN.TR C H E R T . 
S U A R G . G R A N T X T . N S O F C 

G R A N T E X T . F M . V V F G N 

S I L T S T : P R E O GY-OK G Y 
SM BLK.OK B R N . S L K Y 
ORAN T E X T , F M , W F G N 

L S : W H - C R M , M - L T C Y , F R M , 

DNS.F .VFXLN.TR C H E R T . 

SLI ARO.ORAN T X T . N S O F C 

C ILTST:PR£D GY-OK G Y 
SM BLK.OK S R N . B L K Y 
ORAN TEXT .FM.VVFGN 

L 5 : C R M . G Y . D K G Y . G Y S H 
BRN.DNS.VFXLN.CHERTY 
A R G i F R M , N S O F C 

S I L T S T : P R E D GY.DK G Y 
SM B L K . O K B R N . 8 L K Y 
GRAN T E X T .SLI GUMMY 
N0N-3LI C L A C . W F G N 

L S : C R M . G Y . O K G Y . O Y S H -
Bf iN .DNS.VFXLN.CHERTY, 
MOO ARO.FRM, N S O F C 

S I L T S T : P R E D B L K . O K GY. 
SM D K B R N . B L K Y . V V R S R , 
GRAN T E X T .SLI C A R B . T R -
NON C L A C . N S O F C 

NO SAMPLE,SHAK£R UNDER 

REPAIR BY R IG 

S I L T S T : P R E D B L K . D K G Y . 
SM O KBR N ,8L KY, W F O R, 
ORAN T E X T .SLI C A R B . T R . 
NON C L A C , N S O F C 

i L S : C R M . G Y . T R O K G Y , 
\ F R M . D N S . V F X L N . T R C H E R T 

MOO AHG.NSOFC 

L S : C R M - L T G Y , F R M . D N S , 

V F X L N . C R A N T I T , M O O ARO 

r . N S O F C 

C H E R T : C L R . F R S T E O . W H , 

H D . C R I P T 0 X m , F R A C , D N 3 . 

TRAN S L- TRAN 3P, TR OPQ, 

NSOFC 

L S : CRM4.TGY.FRM.DN3 , 
VFXLN.GRAN TXT,MOD A R G 
T R C H E R T . N S O F C 

C H E R T : C L R . F R S T E D . W H , 

HD.CRIPTOXLN.FRAC.DNS. 

TRAN3L .TRAN3P,TR OPQ. 

N S O F C 

FRM.DN3, 
XT.MOO A R G 

"NSOFC 

C H E R T : C L R . F R S T E D . W H , 
HD.CRIPTOXLN.FRAC.DNS. 
T R A N S L - T R A N S P . T R OPQ, 

NSOFC 

L S : C R M - L T G Y . F R M . D t ' S , 

JJW: , ; \ : , 2IMI \ '.JIM 
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• MRPM-13S: . 

TRIP FOR MEW BIT 1113 
J 2 ENP03J7 AND NEW 
DOWN HOLE MOTOR 

L S : C R M - L T Q Y , F R M , D N S , 
VFXLN.GRAN TXT.MOD ARCS 
TR C H E R T . N S O F C 

I CHERT: CLR.FRSTED.WH, 
•• HD.CRIPTOXLN, FRAC. DNS. I TRAMSL.T«AMSR,TR OPO. : : NSOFC '!"! 

L S : C R M 4 . T O Y . F R M . 0 N S , 
: VFXLN.GRAN TXT.MOD A R G 
: TR C H E R T , N S O F C 

i 1 C H E R T : C L R . F R S T E D . W H , 

• ' HD.CRIPTOXLN, F R A C . 0 N 3 , 
j I T RANSL.TRA NSP.TR OPQ. 

: NSOFC 

i ! L S : CRM-LTOY.FRM.ONS, 

i i VFXLN.GRAN TXT.MOD A R G 

-: i T R C H E R T , N S O F C 

i 1 S I L T S T : P R E D B L K . O K G Y , 

I ! SM O K B R N . B L K Y . W F G R , 
:" 1 GRAN T E X T .SLI C A R B . T R -

• NON C L A C . N S O F C 

C H E R T : C L R . F R S T E D . W H , 
HD.CRlPTOXLN.PftAC, DNS. 
T R A N S L . T R A N S P . T R OPQ. 
N S O F C 

LS". C R M - L T Q Y .FftM.QNS, 
VFXLN.GRAN TXT.MOO ARO 
T R C H E R T . N S O F C 

C H E R T : C L R . F R S T E D . W H . 

HD.CRIPTOXLN.PRAC.DNS, 

T R A H S L - T R A N S P . T R OPQ, 

N S O F C 

L S : CRM4.TGY,FRM,DN3 . 
VFXLN.GRAN TXT.MOD A R G 
T R C H E R T . N S O F C 

; 1 LO: C R M - L T G Y . F R M , DNS, 
: i VFXLN.GRAN TUT,MOO A R G 
! ' ! TR C H E R T . N S O F C 

i C H E R T : C L R . F R S T E D . W H . 
I j HD.CRIPTOXLN.FRAC.DNS. 

L S : C R M 4 . T G Y . F R M . D N 3 , 
VFXLN.GRAN TXT.MOD A R G 
T R C H E R T . N S O F C 

C H E R T : C L R . F R S T E O . W H , 
HD.CRIFTOXLN,FRAC,DNS, 
T R A N S L . T R A N S P . T R OPQ. 

NSOFC 

I I I * I i:T 
fA i X 1 r Mi 

X I 

I '1 

•RM.DNS. 

VFXLN.GRAN TXT.MOO A R G 

T R C H E R T . N S O F C 

C H E R T ; F R S T E D . W H . C L R , 

H0 .CRIPTOXLN,FRAC,ON3, 

T R A N S L - T R A N S P . T R OPQ. 

N S O F C 

iY.FRM.DNS, 
VFXLN.GRAN TXT.MOO A R C 
T R C H E R T . N S O F C 

C H E R T : F R S T E O . W H . C L R . 
HO.CRIPTOXLN.FRAC.DNS, 
TRANSL-TRANBP.TR OPQ. 
N S O F C 

L S : CHM-LTGY,FRM,DNS, 
VFXLN.GRAN TXT.MOO A R G 
TR C H E R T . N S O F C 

C H E R T : F R S T E O . W H . C L R . 
H D-CR IPTOX L N, F RA C ,0N S . 
THAN S L - T RAN S P . T R OPQ. 
N S O F C 

L S ; C R M J . T a Y . F R M , D N S . 
VFXLN.GRAN TXT .SLI A R G 
T R C H E R T . N 3 0 F C 

DOL; M ILKY-LTGY, FR M. 
MICRO-IP VVFXLN.DN3, 
NON-TR A R G . T R F R S T E D 
C H E R T . N S O F C 

OOL; M ILKY4 .TGY.FRM, 

MJCRCMP W F X L N . D N S , 

NON-TR A R G . T R F R S T E D 

C H E R T . N S O F C 

L S : CRM-LTOY,FRM,DNS, 

VFXLN.GRAN TXT,NON ARC 

T R C H E R T . N S O F C 

OOL: M1LKY4.TGY.FRM, 

MICRO-IP W F X L N . D N 5 . 

NON-TR ARG.TR F R S T E O 

C H E R T . N S O F C 

L S : C R M - L T G Y . F R M , DNS, 

12 

:20' I !. = ..;..;..! JJ . 301 

L S : CRM-LTGY.FRM.DN3 , 
VFXLN.GRAN TXT,NON ARO 
TR C H E R T . N S O F C 

OOL: M I L K Y 4 . T 0 Y . F R M , 
MICRCMP W F X L N . D N S . 
NON-TR AflQ.TR F R S T E D 
C H E R T . N S O F C 
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MRPM-IJ- T r 
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>,¥T«9 8! F j : ! i 

WV-tO' Sit: 

~' 
.Tti^..i.i..L;..|..}.. 
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l i l | 7 V r VIS-W i 

PP-JOU ! t : : * 

: ; ' i i ! I ! : i 

j l i t i i r i i 

c i ~ n PH-9.3 i 

« > 11 <^ 
.i..l..!..L!..!„i.|,i..L. 

ii; -• 
M «PM--

i ("TrPP-M31 
1 "5 1 
L^-i-*^ «*"*-*.• 

! 
\ * i 

i* <-^ : 1 ! •VLT.O 
( J > 1 ! FM-10. 
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M ~ i t 3 i : : j W0e«4<JK> ! i j : 
' : 1 ! ; : j J i i ! ; ! KRPM-4T | : : i 

! ! i : f j p i ! : ! j MKPI> ! * IM i i s 

CON ' 

r 
..l.jl.j.UJ..]..;.. 

GY-CRM,BUFF,FRM, 

.GRAN T X T . S U ARG 

IP CHERT.NSOFC 

L S : M-LTGY.CRM.FRM.DNB 

VFXLN.GRAN TXT.MOD ARG 

IP CHERT.NSOFC 

SH: PRED 8LH.TR DHON. 

3 M GY.Pf iM.PLATY.SMOOTN 

WAXY TEXT,NON C L A C . 

CLR.FR3TED.HD, 
, FRAC .ON S, 

TRANSP.TR OPQ, 

L S : OY-CRM.BUFF.FRM. 

VFXLN.GRAN TXT.TR ARS 

IP CHERT.NSOFC 

CHERT: CLR.FRSTEO.HO, 
CRIPTOXLN.FRAC.DNS, 
TRANSL-TRANSP.TR OPQ, 
NSOFC 

L S : MOY-CRM,BUFF.FRM, 
VFXLN.GRAN TXT.TR ARG 
IP CHERT.NSOFC 

CHERT: CLR.FR3TED.HO, 

CRIPTQXLN.F FRAC.DN3, 

TRANSL-TRANSP.TR OPQ, 

IP GRAN TXT.NSOFC 

L S : MOY-CRM,BUFF,FRM, 
VF-F XL N.GRAN TXT, NON 
ARO "P CHERT.NSOFC 

L 5 : M-DKOY.IP CRM-OUFF 
FRM.VF.FXLN.GRAN TXT. 
NON A R C IP CHERT.NSOFC 

CHERT: CLR.FR6TED.MD, 

CRIFTOXLN.F FRAC.ONS, 

T RAN SL-T RAN SP, TR OPQ. 

!P GRAN TXT.NSOFC 

L S : M-DKOY.IP CRM-BUFF 

FRM.VF4~XLN.GRAN TXT, 

(JON ARG.IP C H E R T . N 3 0 F C 

i : OK-MOY.TR CRMJ3UFF 

F-VFXLN.GRAN T X T . 

SLI ARG .IP CHERT.NSOFC 

LS: DK-MGY.TR CRMJBLIFF 
FRM.F-VFXLN.GRAN TXT. 
S U ARG.IP CHERT.TR 
VISABLE POR.NSOFC 

L S : MGY.CRM-SUFF.FRM. 
VVF-VFXLN.GRAN TXT.TR 
ARG.TR CHERT.IP FRAC, • 
TR VIS POR.NSOFC 

L S : OK-MOY.TR CRM-BUFF 
' F R M . F - W F X L N , G R A N TXT, 
. TR ARG JP CHERT.IP TR v . 
rVJSABLE POR.NSOFC 

. . L i : CRM-GY.TR BUFF.FRM 
: VF-FXLN.GRAN TXT .TR ; ; ' 
;ARO IPCHERT.TR FRAC. -> 
' N S O F C 

L S : CRM-GY.TR 8UFF43RN 
;FRM.VFJ"XLN,GRAN TXT, 
TR ARO IP CHERT ,FRAC, 
NSOFC 

C H E R T : CLR.FRSTED.HD, 
CRlPTOXLN,FRAC,DNS, 
TRAf 'SL-TRANSP.TR OPQ, 

S iLTST: PRED V DKOY.SM 
BLKY.GY.TAN.BRN.BLKY 
GRAM TEXT.FRM,NON 
C L A C . W F O N R 

LS: CRM-GY.TR BUFF-BRN 
FRM.VF-FXLN.GRAN TXT. 
TR ARO IP CHERT,FRAC, 
NSOFC 

L S : CRM-GY.TR BUFF-BRN 
FRM.VF- f XL N,OR AN TXT, 
TR ARO IP C H E R T S RAC. 
T R V PAL MIN FLOR.NO 
CUT 

SILTST: PRED V D K G Y . 3 M 
BLKY.G Y.T AN.SR N.BLKY 
GRAN TEXT.FRM.NON 
C L A C . W F O N R 

CHERT: CLR.FR3TED.HO. 
CRIPTOXLN.FRAC.DNS, 
TRANSL-TRAN3P.TR OPQ, 
NSOPC 

LC: CRM-GY.TR BUFF-BRN 

S iLTST: P R E O V O K Q Y . S M 

CHERT: CLR.FRSTED.HD. 
CRIPTOXLN.FR AC.ONS, 
TRANSL'TRANSP.TR OPQ. 
NSOFC 

L S : CRM-GY.TR BUFF-BRN 

F R M .VF-F XLN ,G RAN TXT, 

TR ARO IP CHERT,FRAC, 

TR V PAL MIN FLOR.NO 

CUT 

SS: CL«,OY,TRNAL-OPQ. 

AMG.FORN.MOD-P OCR 

3 0 R T . T R QT2.LJNC0NSL 

FRM.N3FOC 

L 3 : CRM-GY.TR BUPP-«HN 
FRM.VF-FXLN.GRAN T X T , 
TR ARG IP CHERT .FRAC, 
TR V PAL MIN FLOR.NO 
CUT 

SILTST: PRED GY-LT GY. 
SM BLK T A N . G RN, CRN ,FR M 
-3FT.BLKY GRAN TEXT,NO 
N C L A C W F G R N 

S S : CLR.GY.TRNAL-OFQ, 
ANG.FG RN.MOO-POOR 
SORT.TR 0T2 .UNCONSL 

M.NSFOC 

L S : CRM-GY.TR BUFF-BRN 

M.VF-FXLN.ORAN TXT. 
TR ARG IP CHERT.FRAC. 
TR V PAL MIN FLOR.NO 
CUT 
S 3 : CLR .GY,TP NAL-OPQ, 
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